

CRISTINEL LUPCHIAN
47 The Fairways, Dublin Road, Carlow
087 9827181
cristi@butterfly.design
www.cristilupchian.me
www.linkedin.com/in/cristilupchian/

PROFILE

An energetic and imaginative web developer who has the ability, knowledge and experience needed to design and execute website projects to the very highest standards. Has a high awareness of industry issues and trends, particularly in regard to accessibility, usability, emerging technologies. I am thorough and precise in everything I do, and have a keen interest in technology, mobile applications and user experience passionate of WordPress and CSS

SKILLS

- Website design/development
- Developing Websites
- Responsive
- Front end coding
- Hosting
- Trouble shooting
- Consulting
- E-commerce
- Web server configuration
- Website strategy
- WordPress – Advanced
- FTP
- CSS/HTML
- JavaScript-Basic
- PHP – Basic
- Photoshop – Beginner
- Illustrator – Beginner

KEY COMPETENCIES

- Providing innovative new ideas and solutions to problems
- Able to juggle priorities and multiple projects
- Learning new technologies and keeping abreast of markets developments
- Having creativity and imagination
- Adaptable and able to pick up new techniques
- Creating websites that are user-friendly, effective and appealing
- Establishing the purpose of the website based upon its target audience
- Successful Search Engine Optimisation
- Testing a website & identifying bugs & technical problems
- Aware of international web standards and protocols
- Understanding of computer hardware parts

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Web Developer, www.butterfly.design 2017 – Present

- Creating website layout/user interfaces by using standard HTML/CSS practices
- Integrating data from various back-end services and databases
- Update existing applications to meet security and functionality standards
- Uploading and installing ant-virus and other security software onto websites
- Explaining the costs and benefits of a proposed website to customers and end users
- Investigating, fixing, and debugging

Web Developer (Project Based), Maven TM Ltd	July – Aug 2018
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Developed and maintaining the front end functionality of websites • Participated in discussions with the client to clarify what they wanted • Advised client on the layout, colour and style of a site • Designed prototypes for apps and website • Created logos, banners and buttons for websites • Built up and enhanced integration within existing systems 	
Self Employed, Cleaning Business, Carlow	2011 – 2016
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sourced customers, made appointments to meet new customers • Agreed prices, contracts and payments • Liaised with suppliers, ordered stock and verified deliveries • Ensured compliance with all health, safety and legal requirements • Performed banking duties, kept all relevant paperwork up to date for accountant • Ensured work was carried out to customers specifications 	
Delivery Driver, Dominos Pizza, Carlow	2009 – 2011
Sales Representative, Micro Italia Distribution Ltd, Romania	2008 – 2009
Sales Representative, Rupeco Ltd, Romania	2004 – 2008
Sales Representative, Wrigley's, Romania	2003 – 2004
Station Operator/Shift Manager, Shell Galati, Romania	2000 – 2003

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Higher Diploma in Digital Media, Institute of Technology, Carlow	2014 – 2015
Honours Degree in Engineering, Institute of Technology Galatz, Romania	1999 – 2004

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Technology
- Coding
- Fishing
- Old and Modern Architecture

References Available on Request